Allnutt House

541 Beall Avenue



The Allnutt House [also known as the Sante-Allnutt House] was built in 1890. It is one of the first houses built in Henry Copps' 520-acre subdivision known as "West End Park". Henry C. Allnutt was the register of wills, according to the U.S. Census of 1900. A large Victorian home, it features asymetrical massing, a corner tower and a wrap-around porch with spindle decoration.











